
 
 
 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: May 25, 2023 
 

RE: #3964 Republic National 
Distributing Company of Alaska 

FROM: Carrie Craig, RLS 

 
 

Requested 
Action: 

Reinstatement and renewal 

Statutory 
and 
Regulatory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b): “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under this 
title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend licenses 
and permits authorized under this title.” 

 
AS 04.11.540: “…If a complete application for renewal has not been filed by February 
28 or the required fees and the penalty fees have not been paid by that date, the license 
expires at 12:00 midnight February 28.” 

 
3 AAC 304.160(f): “The board will deny a request for reinstatement submitted 
under (e) of this section if 
(1) the license became available in accordance with 3 AAC 304.100(2) and was issued 
to a different applicant, unless the limit of licenses under AS 04.11.400 has not been 
reached; or 
(2) the board finds that the failure to timely file or pay was caused by 
(A) the licensee's failure to notify the board of a change of the licensee's mailing 
address; 
(B) a transfer of ownership of the business for which the license was issued without 
written approval of the board in violation of AS 04.11.040; 
(C) a lease of the licensed business to another person in violation of AS 04.11.450(c); 
or 
(D) any other action of the licensee whether active or tacit that the board finds 
constitutes a failure to lawfully operate the business for which the license was issued.” 

Staff Rec.: Evaluate reinstatement request in accordance with 3 AAC 304.160(f). 

 

Background:  During the 2023/2024 licensing period, a renewal application was not submitted by the 
February 28, 2023 deadline. On December 1, 2022, an expiration warning reminder email 
was sent to those licensees who had not submitted and/or paid for their license renewal. 
An official warning letter was mailed and emailed to the licensees on February 7, 2023 and 
the expiration and cessation of operations letter was mailed and emailed on March 16, 
2022.  

 



The complete renewal application, required fees and written request were received at the 
AMCO office on March 30, 2023. 

Attachments: Reinstatement Request 
2023/2024 Complete AB-17 
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April 10, 2023 

 

Via E-mail (joan.wilson@alaska.gov) 

Joan M. Wilson 
AMCO Director 
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 
Robert B. Atwood Building 
550 West 7th Avenue, #1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Re: K&L Beverage Company, LLC, dba Republic National Distributing Company of 
Alaska # 3964 Renewal 

Director Wilson: 

My client is in receipt of AMCO’s Cease Operations Notice dated March 16, 2023, 
concerning the expiration of its alcohol license, which was transmitted to 
boneill@youngsmarket.com. Unfortunately, and as Ms. Craig acknowledged by return email on 
March 28, 2023, “I just discovered that the email address we had on file didn’t match the email 
address on the 2019 transfer application. I just corrected that information.” Given this 
discrepancy, and because the mailing address of 14402 Franklin Ave. Tustin, CA 92780 was not 
manned by any individual with knowledge of the timing or importance of the original renewal 
license application, or subsequent Cease Operations Notice hard copy correspondence, my client 
inadvertently neglected to renew license #3964 (Anchorage), even though it timely renewed 
license #3965 for the same entity, with the same Wholesale General license, for its Fairbanks 
location.    

Pursuant to 3 AAC 304.160(e), on behalf of this licensee, I formally request 
reinstatement and renewal of license #3964. The client transmitted a complete application by 
email and FedEx with the required reinstatement fee and all required fees and penalties on or 
about March 28, 2023; this should satisfy subparts (1)-(3). Please allow this letter to serve as the 
requisite proof of good cause for the failure to file and pay by February 28, per subpart (4). 
Succinctly stated, the individual at the company AMCO emailed concerning the notice of 
renewal application requirements had not been with the company for a number of years, and the 

mailto:boneill@youngsmarket.com


Joan M. Wilson 
April 10, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 

#205402296_v1 

post-pandemic remote work environment meant that no individual at the company’s Tustin 
location timely processed and routed the mail that may have been received on this issue. The 
company is regretful and eager to remedy this situation. 

I understand that you met with Don Grasse, the company’s President for Alaska, on or 
about March 29 concerning this issue. Your time and assistance is greatly appreciated. Pursuant 
to that meeting, license #3964 is now conducting its licensed activities exclusively under license 
#5886.  

Please let me know what else you might require to effectuate reinstatement and renewal 
of license #3964. Again, your partnership and assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated by 
all. 

Sincerely yours, 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 

 
Jessica M. Brown 
JMB:pjd 
 
 
 
 
 
























